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David Cortez, Procurement Specialist
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Amendment - 01

5. Description of Amendment

David Cortez

CUN-23-01

INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) NO. : CUN-23-01 , ARMED GUARD SERVICES

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT

Thursday, February 16, 2023

4. The above-numbered solicitation is amended as set forth below. Bidders/offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and 

date specified for receipt of bids/proposals, by signing this form below or by completing the acknowledgement on the form titled “Solicitation, Bid/Proposal 

and Award.”

Submit this document to dcortez@allied-orion.com; and be sure to submit this document in your submission.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect. Please acknowledge receipt of this 

amendment by signing and returning to Mr. David Cortez via Email at dcortez@allied-orion.com.

See Attached Questions and Answers

Allied Orion Group - Solicitation Amendment



CUN-23-01 – Amendment – 01 
Armed Guard Services 

1. Who is the current incumbent?  None for this site.
2. When was the current incumbent awarded the contract?  Could you please provide us with a
copy of the current contract?  New contract never awarded/No
3. Is subcontracting mandatory for this contract?  This is a decision to be made by the awarded vendor.  
Must notify of contract be subcontracted.
4. What was the initial term length of the current contract (for example, 1 year plus 4 year options, 
etc.) 2 – 12 months with a 30 day written out.
5. What was the start date of the initial contract?  None
6. What was the amount spent in the last 12 months? -0-
7. What was the total spent in the last billed month? -0-
8. Are there any other rates billed separately (such as equipment, vehicles, etc.) No, must include all in 
the bid amount
9. Is the pre-bid conference mandatory?  It is recommended to attend the pre-bid conference but not 
required to submit a bid.
10. Are there any significant modifications from the previous contract to the new one?  For instance, 
an increase in hours, a change in guard type (e.g., armed vs unarmed), a need for additional resources?  
None this is a new contract.
11. What was the amount spent on this contract last year?  Same answer as in question #6.
12. What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract?  Hours are indicated in 
Section 1 of the Scope of Work.
13. What is the current bill rate for each position?  -0-
14. Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP?  For 
instance, the need of additional sites, seasonal required security, etc  Same answer as question #10.
15. Beyond the state and federal minimum wage, is there a prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, 
local mandated wage, or contract-specific wage?         Prevailing Davis Bacon Wages.
16. Is a Bid Bond or performance bond required?  If yes, how much? No
17. Is there a specific way you would like the response to be prepared?  For example bound, 
unbound, 3-ring binder(s), pages limits, paper type, etc.?  Bound in a 3 Rind binder
18. Is the current contract using vehicles?  If yes, how many?   Same answer as question #10.
19. Is there a pricing form or format?    The Fee Schedule sheet in bid packet can be used or can 
format own.  But must show amount of over head
20. Will your agency hold a public opening?  If yes, can you please provide the date, time, and 
location? No
21. Are there any MWBE/VS/DBE or other goals for this project?  Any and all WMBE are encourage to 
bid
22. Could you please clarify how many originals and copies are being requested of the technical 
proposal and the cost proposal? Three original copies
23. If there is a liquidation penalty on contract?  If the security officer comes late, there will be a 
penalty on the contract or budget cost.  Was there a liquidation penalty on the previous
contract?  No Liquidation Penatly, No previous contract existed
24. When do you anticipate the start date of a contract resulting from the award of this
solicitation? Est. March 2023
25. What is your preferred transition schedule?  More specifically, how much time from the



award date to the contract start date do you anticipate? Est. March 2023 
26. I received the information for the bid request. Is this something that can be send to you directly for
the bid? Please advise. Have a great day. Yes, Please follow the instructions on the bid packet; any other
submission will not be accepted and deem non-responsive.




